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St Thomas, Linda

From: Taylor Dafoe <tdafoe@artnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 10:22 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Artnet article on presidential portraits

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hi Linda, 
 
I hope this finds you well. I'm running a story shortly on the news—first reported by Business Insider and the 
Washington Post—that former president Trump's own political action committee will fund the portraits of him and 
former first lady Melania Trump for the National Portrait Gallery. I have a couple of questions about the portraits and 
their funding I'm hoping you can help me with:  
 
— Can you tell me more about how presidential portraits are commissioned? Who raises the money and what are the 
stipulations for how they can be funded? 
 
— When are the portraits expected to be completed? 
 
— When and how will the artists behind the commissions be revealed? 
 
— Has the Smithsonian considered barring Trump's Save America PAC from contributing to the presidential portrait 
fund? If not, would the museum like to comment on the precedent set by allowing a former president to essentially 
buy his own portrait for the museum?  
 
Thanks as always for your help, Linda. We're hoping to run the story by 12:30pm today so if possible it would be great to 
hear back by then. 
Taylor 
 
 
artnet 
 
Taylor Dafoe 
News and Features Writer, Artnet News 
 
Email     tdafoe@artnet.com 
Office    (212) 497-9700  
 
233 Broadway, 26th Floor 
New York, NY 10279, USA 
artnet.com 
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Caroline Vakil <CVakil@TheHill.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 8:59 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Media inquiry regarding Politico report on Save America PAC contribution, presidential 

portrait

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hi Linda, 
 
My name is Caroline Vakil, and I'm a reporter at The Hill. I understand that Politico is reporting that a $650,000 
contribution from former President Trump's Save America PAC will be going toward the artist, events and 
other fees associated with a portrait of himself and one of former first lady Melania Trump. A separate 
$100,000 is also going toward the portraits, given from an undisclosed donor.  
 
I wanted to know if the Smithsonian had a statement regarding this and if you could confirm that this is the 
first time a political action committee has financed a presidential portrait? 
 
https://www.politico.com/news/2022/08/22/trumps-pac-smithsonian-portrait-00053204 

     M    m      m  

 

Trump's PAC will fund his Smithsonian 
portrait, in an unusual move 
The portraits of former President Donald Trump and 
former first lady Melania Trump in the Smithsonian will 
be financed primarily by the 45th president’s own 
political action committee, a ... 

www.politico.com 

 
 
Best, 
Caroline  
 
Caroline Vakil 
Campaign Reporter, The Hill 

 
cvakil@thehill.com 

 

Ex. 6
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Morley, Gillian <MorleyG@cbsnews.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:01 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Fairchild, Alexandria; Williams, Anne B.
Subject: CBS NEWS INQUIRY- President Trump's portrait 

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hello! 
 
I'm reaching out from CBS News regarding reports that President Trump and former First Lady Melania 
Trump's portraits will be financed by the Save America PAC. Would you be able to send me a statement about 
how this is being funded?  
 
Thank you! 
Gillian  
 



6

St Thomas, Linda

From: Williams, Anne B.
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 6:55 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Marenco, Julissa
Subject: Fwd: Trump PAC donation to SI 

 
FYI 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Blasco, Erin <BlascoE@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 6:53 PM 
To: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu>; Ostroff, Hannah <OstroffH@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: Trump PAC donation to SI  
  
Now there’s a petition.  https://www.thepetitionsite.com/715/061/622/cancel-trump%E2%80%99s-official-portrait./ 
 
526 signed so far apparently.  
 
Erin Blasco  
Office of Public Affairs  
Smithsonian Institution  
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Chief Spokesperson 
Smithsonian Institution 
202 633 5188 
Cell  
 
 
 
 
From: Schouten, Fredreka <Fredreka.Schouten@cnn.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 5:50 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Trump portraits 
 
External Email - Exercise Caution 
Ms. St. Thomas – 
 
Greetings. Fredreka Schouten here with CNN Politics. I don’t know if a colleague has reached out, but just wanted to 
check in on the $650,000 Save America donation. I’m seeing reporting that will it will underwrite portraits of former 
President Trump and Melania Trump. Do you have a statement about this? Many thanks. 
 
Best, 
Fredreka 
 
 
Fredreka Schouten 
National political writer | CNN Politics Fredreka.Schouten@cnn.com 
Twitter: @fschouten 
Office: 202-515-2208 
Mobile:  
 
 

Ex. 6

Ex. 6
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Public Affairs Assistant 
Smithsonian Office of Public Affairs 
Weyand-geisem@si.edu |  
  

Ex. 6
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https://americaspresidents.si.edu/portrait/barack-obama 
  
All portraits of presidents at the Smithsonian’s National Portrait Gallery are paid for with private funds raised by the 
museum. 

The Save America donation of $650,000 is accompanied by one additional private donation. Total will be $750,000. It is 
specifically for the portraits of former President Donald Trump and former First Lady Melania Trump. 
  
Two artists have been commissioned one for each portrait.  The names will be released closer to the reveal of the 
paintings. 
The funds support the artists’ fees, shipping, framing, installation and events.  
  
The creation of the portraits is underway. The timing of the artworks’ reveal not determined yet. 
  
The $650,000 came to the National Portrait Gallery as a wire transfer on July 14. 
Linda 
  
  
Linda St.Thomas 
Chief Spokesperson 
  
From: Madison Fernandez <mfernandez@politico.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 5:02 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: Inquiry Re: Save America Donation 
  
External Email - Exercise Caution 
Hi Linda, Just following up on this. Thanks! 

From: Madison Fernandez 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 11:10 AM 
To: stthomasl@si.edu <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Inquiry Re: Save America Donation  
  
Hi Linda, 
  
Hope you're well. I'm Madison Fernandez, a reporter at Politico. I was wondering if you would be able to share 
what the $650,000 contribution from the Save America PAC on July 14 went toward at the Smithsonian. 
  
Thanks in advance, 
Madison 
  
Madison Fernandez 
POLITICO | Reporter, Morning Score 

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



7

St Thomas, Linda

From: Marenco, Julissa
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:10 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Kasemeyer, Rebecca; Duncan, Concetta
Cc: Williams, Anne B.
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the 

Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET Monday deadline

Let’s craft answers. please send for review before 11am. Thanks.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:08:27 AM 
To: Kasemeyer, Rebecca <KasemeyerR@si.edu>; Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Cc: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: FW: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET 
Monday deadline  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

linda 
  
From: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>  
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 8:07 PM 
To: Spiller, Robert <Spiller@si.edu>; St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Cc: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET 
Monday deadline 
  
Yes, Linda. Let’s connect in the morning. I  can connect first 
thing. Also, please touch base with Concetta. Thanks.  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Spiller, Robert <Spiller@si.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 7:44:44 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>; Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu> 
Cc: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 

Ex. 5Ex  

Ex. 6

Ex. 6
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Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET 
Monday deadline  
  
Linda.  For his NPG portrait.  Lonnie and Kevin aware. Probably best to talk through with Julissa in the am?  Thanks Rob.  

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 5:58:00 PM 
To: Spiller, Robert <Spiller@si.edu>; Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu> 
Cc: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: FW: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET 
Monday deadline  
  

 

linda 
  
From: Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 4:55 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu>; Fairchild, Alexandria 
<FairchildA@si.edu>; Ferrante, Riccardo <FerranteR@si.edu>; O'Brien, Elizabeth <OBrienE@si.edu> 
Subject: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p m. ET 
Monday deadline 
  
External Email - Exercise Caution 
Dear Smithsonian media staff — 
  
Insider this weekend reported that Save America PAC, a political action committee led by former President Donald 
Trump, disclosed in a document filed with the Federal Election Commission that it had made a "charitable contribution" 
of $650,000 to the Smithsonian Institution on July 14. 
  
Story here: https://www.businessinsider.com/trumps-save-america-pac-money-fake-news-donation-smithsonian-legal-
2022-8 
  
FEC filing here: https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C00762591/1626559/sb/ALL 
  
My questions to the Smithsonian: 
  

1.) Did Save America PAC indeed make a $650,000 charitable contribution to the Smithsonian Institution on July 
14? 
  
2.) If not, please explain. If so, what was this particular contribution for — i.e., general support, a specific 
program, etc.? 
  
3.) Was this contribution made in liquid form — i.e. cash — or in another form, such as an in-kind contribution? If 
the latter, please explain. 
  
4.) Has the Smithsonian Institution accepted this contribution from Save America PAC? If not, what has the 
Smithsonian done with it? 
  
5.) Anything else I should know about this contribution? 

  

-

Ex. 5
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Thank you for your consideration. We intend to write again about this matter on Monday, and my hard deadline is 1 
p.m. ET Monday. Please respond to me by email or call me at  

Sincerely, 

Dave Levinthal
Deputy Editor

C:

• Read my articles

• Follow me on Twitter

• Become a subscriber  

Ex. 6

Ex. 6
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Duncan, Concetta
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Marenco, Julissa; St Thomas, Linda; Kasemeyer, Rebecca
Cc: Williams, Anne B.
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the 

Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET Monday deadline

Hi all,  
Working on these now.   

 

Separately, just a reminder that the WH is announcing their Obama artists on Sept. 7. 
Thanks, Concetta  

--- 

Concetta Duncan (she/her/hers)
Head of Communications & Marketing
Smithsonian
National Portrait Gallery

duncanc@si.edu |  202.633.9989  |  

      

npg.si.edu

From: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 9:10 AM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>, Kasemeyer, Rebecca <KasemeyerR@si.edu>, Duncan, Concetta 
<DuncanC@si.edu> 
Cc: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 
p.m. ET Monday deadline 

Let’s craft answers. please send for review before 11am. Thanks.  

Get Outlook for iOS

Ex. 5
Ex. 5

Ex. 6

Ex. 6
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Duncan, Concetta
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:09 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Cc: Marenco, Julissa; Williams, Anne B.; Kasemeyer, Rebecca
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the 

Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET Monday deadline// Responses 

Hi Linda and Julissa,  
Here are the responses.  

 
 
For your reference only at this time as I don’t think anyone is asking but the Save American PAC funds are accompanied 
by 1 other private donation of $100,000.  
 
Funding questions:  

“Save America PAC’s donation is accompanied by additional private funds.”  
 
“Fundraising for the new commissions has been completed but we continue to raise funds for the museum’s America’s 
Presidents gallery at large.” 
 

Linda’s questions:  
Have other past presidents paid that much, specifically Obama. Looking into this. 
Does this include a first lady portrait? Yes, the funding is used for both commissions. 
Who is the artist  The artists will be shared closer to the reveal of the artworks. 
Does all the money go to the artist? NPG does not keep any, do we? The contribution was made towards the 
National Portrait Gallery’s commission of new portraits of former President Donald Trump and former First Lady 
Melania Trump. Funds support the artists’ fees and the balance covers shipping, framing, installation and events. 
When is the painting (I assume it’s an oil) expect to begin and end? 
The portraits are underway.  

 
  
Both are paintings but we have not shared that yet. 
  
Business Insider’s questions:  

 
1.) Did Save America PAC indeed make a $650,000 charitable contribution to the Smithsonian Institution on July 
14? Yes, it did. 

  

2.) If not, please explain. If so, what was this particular contribution for — i.e., general support, a specific 
program, etc.? The contribution was made towards the National Portrait Gallery’s commission of new portraits 
of former President Donald Trump and former First Lady Melania Trump. Funds support the artists’ fees and the 
balance covers shipping, framing, installation and events. 

  

Ex. 5

Ex. 5
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3.) Was this contribution made in liquid form — i.e. cash — or in another form, such as an in-kind contribution? 
If the latter, please explain. A wire transfer was made on July 14, 2022.

4.) Has the Smithsonian Institution accepted this contribution from Save America PAC? If not, what has the 
Smithsonian done with it? Yes.

5.) Anything else I should know about this contribution?

Best, Concetta  

--- 

Concetta Duncan (she/her/hers)
Head of Communications & Marketing
Smithsonian
National Portrait Gallery

duncanc@si.edu |  202.633.9989  |  

      

npg.si.edu

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 9:31 AM 
To: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Cc: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu> 
Subject: RE: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 
p.m. ET Monday deadline 

 
 

linda 

From: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:18 AM 

Ex. 6

Ex. 5
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Duncan, Concetta
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:10 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: another follow up from Rich

 

--- 

Concetta Duncan (she/her/hers)
Head of Communications & Marketing
Smithsonian
National Portrait Gallery

duncanc@si.edu |  202.633.9989  |  

      

npg.si.edu

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 10:07 AM 
To: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Subject: another follow up from Rich 

 

Linda 

Linda St.Thomas 
Chief Spokesperson 
Smithsonian Institution 
202 633 5188 

 

Ex. 5

Ex. 6

Ex. 5

Ex. 6
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Weyand-Geise, Madeleine
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:11 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Fairchild, Alexandria
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the 

Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET Monday deadline

Thanks for keeping us in the loop.  
 

 
Maddie 

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:05:34 AM 
To: Fairchild, Alexandria <FairchildA@si.edu>; Weyand-Geise, Madeleine <Weyand-GeiseM@si.edu> 
Subject: FW: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET 
Monday deadline  
  
See below. Answers are coming soon, I’m working with Concetta, yes, this is money toward his portrait and hers.  

 

linda 
  
From: St Thomas, Linda  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:08 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:19 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Williams, Anne B.; Fairchild, Alexandria; Ferrante, Riccardo; O'Brien, 

Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the 

Smithsonian — 1 p.m. ET Monday deadline

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hello —  
 
Just checking back to make sure you received my message from yesterday and will be able to respond by my deadline at 
1 p.m. today. Thank you again. 
 
Best, 
 
 
Dave Levinthal 
Deputy editor, Washington Bureau 
 

     M    m      m  
 ×

 
 
 
C:  
 
• Read my articles 
 
 
• Follow me on Twitter 
 
• Become a subscriber  
 
 
On Sun, Aug 21, 2022 at 4:55 PM Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com> wrote: 
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

E  
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
If the latter, please explain. 
 
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



26

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
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 10:13 AM 
To: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Cc: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>, Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu>, Kasemeyer, Rebecca 
<KasemeyerR@si.edu> 
Subject: RE: Business Insider questions about Trump political committee contribution to the Smithsonian — 1 
p.m. ET Monday deadline// Responses  

There is one additional private donation so we should say that. And fundraising is complete.

Ex. 6

Ex. 5
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Colvin, Jill <JColvin@ap.org>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:29 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Trump PAC donation

External Email - Exercise Caution 
Hi Linda, 
 
Jill Colvin with the AP. I hope all is well. 
 
I was hoping you might be able to provide some details about former President Donald Trump’s SAVE AMERICA PAC’s 
recent $650,000 contribution to the Smithsonian. What is that money being used to pay for?  
 
Thanks much, 
Jill  
 
------ 
Jill Colvin 
National Political Reporter 
The Associated Press 
Cell:  
jcolvin@ap.org 
 
 
The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If 
the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by 
telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.  

Ex. 6
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Abbott, Greg
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:35 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Cc: Marenco, Julissa
Subject: Re: this is cleared with Concetta

 

  

 
 
 

On Aug 22, 2022, at 10:32 AM, St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> wrote: 

  
All portraits of presidents at the Smithsonian’s National Portrait Gallery are paid for with private funds 
raised by the museum. 

The Save America donation of $650,000 is accompanied by one additional private donation. It is 
specifically for the portraits of former President Donald Trump and former First Lady Melania Trump. 
  
Two artists have been commissioned one for each portrait.  The names will be released closer to the 
reveal of the paintings. 
The funds support the artists’ fees and the balance covers shipping, framing, installation and events.  
  
The creation of the portraits is underway.  

 

  
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:56 AM
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

And just a reminder we have this photograph by Pari Dukovic which we acquired during the pandemic up in America’s 
Presidents until the new commissions are ready. 
https://npg.si.edu/object/npg NPG.2021.1.2?destination=edan-
search/catalog of america%3Fpage%3D600%26edan fq%255B0%255D%3Dtopic%253A%2522Home%2520Furnishings
%2522

                                     Thanks!  
--- 

Concetta Duncan (she/her/hers)
Head of Communications & Marketing
Smithsonian
National Portrait Gallery

duncanc@si.edu |  202.633.9989  |  

    

npg.si.edu

From: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 10:19 AM 
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

Two different artists. Again, we really don’t want to get into the names.

 
 

Ex. 6

Ex. 5
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:16 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Linda, 
 
Thanks very much for your response to my questions. I appreciate it. 
 
Only one follow-up, just so I’m certain: the private donation you mention is a donation that’s in addition to the $650,000 
from Save America PAC? If so, who made this private donation? 
 
Best, 
Dave 
 
On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:08 St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> wrote: 

  

  

Dave, 

All portraits of presidents at the Smithsonian’s National Portrait Gallery are paid for with private funds raised by the 
museum. 

The Save America donation of $650,000 is accompanied by one additional private donation. It is specifically for the 
portraits of former President Donald Trump and former First Lady Melania Trump. 

  

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

  

--  
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:37 AM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: Trump PAC donation

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Thanks so much! Can I ask: have you ever received a previous president’s portrait payment from a political PAC? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:47:59 AM 
To: Colvin, Jill <JColvin@ap.org> 
Subject: RE: Trump PAC donation  
  

[EXTERNAL] 

I am double checking now. 
It is for the portraits of President Trump and Melania Trump; the Smithsonian’sNational Portrait Gallery always raises 
funds to pay for these. I will shoot you an email with more info in a few minutes. 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Marenco, Julissa; St Thomas, Linda; Williams, Anne B.
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000

 
 

--- 

Concetta Duncan (she/her/hers)
Head of Communications & Marketing
Smithsonian
National Portrait Gallery

duncanc@si.edu |  202.633.9989  |   cell

    

npg.si.edu

From: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 11:29 AM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>, Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu>, Williams, Anne B. 
<WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000 

  

Get Outlook for iOS

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:11:32 AM 
To: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu>; Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. 
<WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: FW: response to your query about the $650,000  

So far, this has gone to 
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Jill Colvin, AP 
Peggy, Wash Post 
Dave at Business Insider 
  
linda 
  
From: St Thomas, Linda  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:09 AM 
To: Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com> 
Subject: response to your query about the $650,000 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Duncan, Concetta; St Thomas, Linda; Williams, Anne B.
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000

  

From: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:37 AM 
To: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>; St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. 
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

From: Subramanian, Usha
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:46 AM
To: Duncan, Concetta; Marenco, Julissa; St Thomas, Linda; Williams, Anne B.; Kasemeyer, 

Rebecca
Subject: RE: response to your query about the $650,000

 
 

Usha Subramanian (she/her)
Director of Advancement
Smithsonian National Portrait Gallery

SubramanianU@si.edu  | cell:  (preferred) 

      

npg.si.edu

Mailing Address
MRC 973 
PO Box 37012
Washington, DC   20013-7012 

Street Address 
750 Ninth Street NW, Suite 410 
Washington, DC   20001 

From: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:43 AM 
To: Marenco, Julissa <MarencoJ@si.edu>; St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. 
<WilliamsAB@si.edu>; Subramanian, Usha <SubramanianU@si.edu>; Kasemeyer, Rebecca <KasemeyerR@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000 

 
 

NPG will reach out to Save America to inform them we are releasing details to media. 
Thanks, Concetta  

--- 
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Kiran Stacey <kiran.stacey@ft.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:06 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Perfect, thanks. And to check, are the portraits finished yet? 
 
On Mon, 22 Aug 2022 at 12:03, St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> wrote: 

Yes, ok on spokesperson. 

All past president portraits were funded by private contributions. The presidents themselves did not contribute.  

linda 

  

  

From: Kiran Stacey <kiran.stacey@ft.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:00 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000 

  

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Thanks Linda. And what you told me about the Obama and Bush portraits - I can credit that to a spokesperson too? 

  

On Mon, 22 Aug 2022 at 11:57, St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> wrote: 

Kiran, 

  

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

Kiran Stacey 
Washington Correspondent  
Financial Times 
 
Office: +1 202 434 0982 
Mobile: +1  
 
@kiranstacey 
 

     M    
m      m  
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This email was sent by a company owned by Financial Times Group Limited ("FT Group"), registered office at Bracken House, 
One Friday Street, London, EC4M 9BT. Registered in England and Wales with company number 879531. This e-mail may 
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete all copies 
and do not distribute it further.  It could also contain personal views which are not necessarily those of the FT Group.  We may 
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. 

 
 
 
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
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete all copies and 
do not distribute it further.  It could also contain personal views which are not necessarily those of the FT Group.  We may 
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. 
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:38 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: response to your query about the $650,000

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hi again, Linda. Just checking back on my follow-up question. Any additional details you have are greatly appreciated.  
 
Best, 
 
 
Dave Levinthal 
Deputy editor, Washington Bureau 
 

     M    m      m  
 ×

 
 
 
C:  
 
• Read my articles 
 
 
• Follow me on Twitter 
 
• Become a subscriber  
 
 
On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 11:16 AM Dave Levinthal <dlevinthal@insider.com> wrote: 
Linda, 
 
Thanks very much for your response to my questions. I appreciate it. 
 
Only one follow-up, just so I’m certain: the private donation you mention is a donation that’s in addition to the 
$650,000 from Save America PAC? If so, who made this private donation? 
 
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

From: Sajet, Kim
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:43 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Bettwy, Greg; Wilkinson, Porter N.
Cc: Duncan, Concetta; Abbott, Greg; Williams, Anne B.
Subject: Re: press interest in the $650,000 from Trump PAC

 
 
Dr. Kim Sajet, (she/her/hers)  
Director, National Portrait Gallery 
Smithsonian Institution 
 
750 9th St, NW. Suite 410. 
Washington D.C. USA 
(Office) 202 633 8274 
(Cell)  
(Email) sajetk@si.edu 
 
This message is being created remotely, so please excuse any typos made in transit. 

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: Bettwy, Greg <bettwyg@si.edu>; Wilkinson, Porter N. <WilkinsonP@si.edu>; Sajet, Kim <SajetK@si.edu> 
Cc: Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu>; Abbott, Greg <AbbottG@si.edu>; Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu> 
Subject: press interest in the $650,000 from Trump PAC  
  
The following went to Post, Business Insider, AP, and Financial Times. I expect more. 
  
Some additional responses that have been given when asked: All presidential portraits are funded with private 
donations; we have not received money from a PAC in the past; Obamas had nearly 300 donors for total of $1.3M which 
was public information at the time. 

 
  
Sources:  Advancement director, communications and financial staff at NPG. 
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

From: Roger Sollenberger <Roger.Sollenberger@thedailybeast.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:50 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: [External] RE: MEDIA INQUIRY — TRUMP CONTRIBUTION

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Some follow-ups. 
 
How are the commission amounts decided, and who decides them? 
 
When the Obamas' portraits were commissioned, how did the museum/Obamas/artists settle on the 
$500,000 cost?  

From: Roger Sollenberger <Roger.Sollenberger@thedailybeast.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:39 AM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: MEDIA INQUIRY — TRUMP CONTRIBUTION  
  
Thanks! 

From: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:36 AM 
To: Roger Sollenberger <Roger.Sollenberger@thedailybeast.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: MEDIA INQUIRY — TRUMP CONTRIBUTION  
  
Roger, 
All portraits of presidents commissioned by the Smithsonian’s National Portrait Gallery are paid for with private funds 
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
paintings as is the museum’s tradition. 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:03 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Subramanian, Usha
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Sajet, Kim <SajetK@si.edu>; Subramanian, Usha <SubramanianU@si.edu> 
Subject: RE: press interest in the $650,000 from Trump PAC  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
  
From: Sajet, Kim <SajetK@si.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:43 PM 
To: St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu>; Bettwy, Greg <bettwyg@si.edu>; Wilkinson, Porter N. <WilkinsonP@si.edu> 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:16 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: Re: [External] RE: MEDIA INQUIRY — TRUMP CONTRIBUTION

External Email - Exercise Caution 

Hi, Linda -- just flagging the follow up here. Can you reveal the name of the other donor? 

From: Roger Sollenberger <Roger.Sollenberger@thedailybeast.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:49 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 3:30 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda; Williams, Anne B.; Weyand-Geise, Madeleine
Subject: Informing regents

Linda and Maddie- 
 

 
 Thanks.  
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St Thomas, Linda

From: McGlone, Peggy <Peggy.McGlone@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 3:38 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Subject: do you have statement about trump pac gift?

External Email - Exercise Caution 
Politics desk in interested? I texted you about Financial Times statement that this is the first time an organization has 
donated to the portraits. Is that true? And if you did issue a statement, can you share with me (!) 
Thanks 
 
pmg 
 
Peggy McGlone 
Arts Reporter 
The Washington Post 
(o) 202 334-4125 
(m)  
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To: Mansfield, Erin <EMansfield@gannett.com> 
Cc: Sajet, Kim <SajetK@si.edu>; Duncan, Concetta <DuncanC@si.edu> 
Subject: Presidential Portraits - Bush  
  
  
https://americaspresidents.si.edu/portrait/barack-obama 
  
Erin, 
  
I can only give you the past two:  the link lists the donors to the Obama portraits and the attached news release from 
2008 gives the donors for the President and Mrs. Bush portraits. If a committee or group, such as a PAC, was a donor, we 
would have included it. 
I cc’ed the director of the Portrait Gallery and its PR person.  
  
linda 
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St Thomas, Linda

From: Weyand-Geise, Madeleine
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Blasco, Erin; Williams, Anne B.; Ostroff, Hannah; Fairchild, Alexandria; St Thomas, Linda
Subject: RE: Trump PAC donation to SI 

Hi all, 
 
I’ll send a full clips round-up to this group shortly, but just FYI, the Post just published: 
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2022/08/22/trump-portrait-smithsonian/ 
 
Best, 
Maddie 
 
From: Blasco, Erin <BlascoE@si.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:10 PM 
To: Williams, Anne B. <WilliamsAB@si.edu>; Ostroff, Hannah <OstroffH@si.edu>; Weyand-Geise, Madeleine <Weyand-
GeiseM@si.edu>; Fairchild, Alexandria <FairchildA@si.edu>; St Thomas, Linda <stthomasl@si.edu> 
Subject: Re: Trump PAC donation to SI  
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Just an update that we're seeing tons of angry tweets about the Trump portrait, from small and huge accounts. People do 
not seem to understand, of course, that we have portraits of all the presidents. They're upset that we're getting a Trump 
portrait but also there are plenty of people upset that this counts as a "donation," especially since their fundraising 
practices have been criticized.  
 
Sampling of tweets:  

 I hope by the time the artist starts to paint him he's wearing an orange jumpsuit. He likes orange. 
  
 Why would the Smithsonian even hang anything with that treasonous pig? Unless the exhibit talks about the 

crimes, abuse of power, and a portrait of Narcissism! 
  
 That is not a charitable donation! They commissioned portraits. And why would the Smithsonian agree? 
  
 Nice to see that @smithsonian is in bed with a Nazi pedophile wanna-be tyrant. Donation or bribe ? 
  
 This is f*cking infuriating. 
  
 This is not how museums are supposed to work. 
  
 The last thing I need to see at a museum is a portrait of trump or his rather unimpressive First Lady! Would the 

dinosaur  museum not be the best place for trump though?! #TrumpTreason #TrumpTraitor #TrumpLiedALot 
  
 It's disturbing to hear that the Smithsonian is accepting so much money from Trump's Save America PAC, which 

has been using what Business Insider calls "aggressive and deceptive" solicitations to squeeze money from the 
faithful. 
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



34

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



49

  
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:39 PM
To: St Thomas, Linda
Cc: Subramanian, Usha
Subject: Obama donor #

Hi Linda,  
We realized Obama portrait donors were over 200. 209 donors. Not 300.  
If we can adjust for any new inquiries. 
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
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Trump Portrait Commissions 
Creating the Official Portraits of
President Donald Trump and First Lady Melania Trump

THE HISTORY OF OUR COLLECTION

Assembling an outstanding collection of portraits of
the American presidents seemed like a daunting task
when the National Portrait Gallery opened in 1968. By
that year, 35 presidents had been in office, and many
of their life portraits were already in public institutions.

Driven by our congressional charter to recognize the
people who have made a significant contribution to
America’s history and culture, our curators worked
tirelessly—and successfully—to secure portraits of
each president and bring them together before our
public opening on October 7, 1968.

Over the years, as each successive president neared
the end of his term, National Portrait Gallery curators
worked with the White House to collect portraits for
the museum.

It was through this process that we acquired official
portraits of Lyndon B. Johnson, Richard Nixon, Gerald
Ford, Jimmy Carter, and Ronald Reagan, all made from
life during or just before/after their terms of office.
Starting with George H. W. Bush, we have taken an
even more active role in the process, acquiring
portraits that were specifically commissioned for the
Portrait Gallery’s permanent collection.

THE COMMISSIONING PROCESS

Near the end of a president’s term, the National Portrait
Gallery’s Director of Curatorial Affairs works closely
with White House staff to begin the process of
selecting artists to make four official portraits: one of
the President for the White House collection, one of
the President for the Portrait Gallery’s collection, and
one of the First Lady for each collection as well.

Official portraits signify the status and attainments of
the person portrayed while also sharing something of
the sitter’s character. Everything from the way the
subject is posed and their facial expression to the
colors and setting of the portrait conveys something
about the sitter.

Above: “Melania Trump, Donald Trump” by Kevin Dietsch, Pool via CNP / MEGA; “President Donald J. Trump for Time magazine in 2019” by Pari Dukovic, inkjet print, 
2019 (printed 2020). Published in Time magazine, July 1, 2019. National Portrait Gallery, Smithsonian Institution. / © 2019 Pari Dukovic.



Once artists are chosen, the Portrait Gallery contracts
with the two artists who will create our portraits and
begins fundraising for the portraits, planning for the
unveiling ceremony, and determining when the
completed portraits will be able to go on public display.

At the same time, the selected artists are having sittings
with the President and First Lady, sharing sketches and
plans for their portraits, and working to complete the
finished products.

After completion, our two portraits are voted on by the
Portrait Gallery’s Board of Commissioners, officially
becoming part of the museum’s permanent collection.
They are unveiled at an invitation-only portrait
presentation ceremony with the President and First
Lady, to which individuals from the former president’s
administrations, donors to the portraits, and other VIPs
are invited.

THE COMMISSIONING PROCESS, continued

With all this in mind, our curators work to identify artists
who might be a good match for each president and first
lady, thinking about their interests, backgrounds, and
artistic/stylistic preferences.

White House staff compile these suggestions alongside
others and share them with the President and First Lady,
who personally make the selections. They choose not
only which artists are commissioned but also which artists
will make which portraits for which collection.

There is no requirement that the official portrait be a
painting. To date, however, all of them have been. In
addition to the prestige associated with the medium, this
is also a practical consideration as paintings can be on
display for longer periods of time whereas photographs
and drawings are more fragile and light-sensitive, and
therefore cannot be on permanent exhibition.

Gerald Ford speaks at the unveiling of his portrait at the museum in 1988. George W. and Laura Bush at the museum’s unveiling ceremony in 2008 (courtesy of SAUL 
LOEB/AFP/Getty Images.). Former President Ronald Reagan speaks during the unveiling of his portrait at the White House in 1989 (UPI Photo/Joe Marquette/FILES) 



 

 

The Artists
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